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August 20, 2008
LoriA. Wade
Chief Deputy Clerk
Alaska Supreme Court
303 K Street
Anchorage, Alaska 99501

Re: Trial Exhibits in Eli Lilly and Company v. Bloomberg
News and State ofAlaska, Alaska Supreme Court Case
No. S-13152; Superior Court Case, Alaska v. Eli Lilly &
Co., 3AN 06-5630 CI.

Dear Ms. Wade:

I would like to review and probably make copies of the trial exhibits in the above
referenced case and understand they have not been transmitted to the Supreme Court as
part of the record in the above referenced case. 1 I am therefore requesting that they be
transmitted to the Appellate Clerk's Office in order for me to review and probably copy
them.

It is not entirely clear to me whether I should make this request to you or Judge
Rindner and if I should request them from Judge Rinder, just let me know. You should
have received a copy of my letter to Judge Rindner regarding the remaining sealed
envelopes. It seemed to me that request should at least first go to Judge Rindner so that is
what I did. For these, however, it seems to me they are part of the record on appeal and
therefore the request should go to you.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

cc: Brewster Jamieson
Jon Dawson
Eric Sanders
Judge Mark Rindner

/

1 I have downloaded copies of the Exhibits that were posted on the Anchorage Daily News website, but
(a) I don't know if these were all of the Plaintiffs Exhibits, and (b) I would like to have a copy with the
Exhibit Sticker showing.
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